Air Pollution and why we
should care.

Sussex Air Quality Conference
October 2025

Dr Mark Hayden
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2019 rank
ng plasma gl e
4 Particulate matter pollution
5 High body-mass index
Cardiovascular Chronic Diabetes Mental
diseases respiratory health
diseases conditions

6 High LDL cholesterol

Kidney dysfunction

Diet high in sodium
Diet low in whole grains
Low birth weight and short gestation
2 Low temperature
3 Secondhand smoke
14 Unsafe water source
| 15 Diet low in legumes
| 16 Child growth failure
| 17 Diet low in fruits

‘ 18 Unsafe sex

Diet high in red meat

Low physical activity

anitation
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Research on air pollution and health

2000-5000 per year

100-200 per year

Number of publications/year with key words “air pollution” *health” in PubMed, 1950-Sept 2023
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From: Vincent Lee L ¥ Rides and Events
Sent: 23 November 2020 12:18 o :

To: Nick Martin
Subject: COP26

Greenland

Hello Nick,

Iceland Sweden

é Russia

I've just had a really bad idea (although I'm sure
someone else may have had it first). Should we » ‘ O Bii:ﬂe
cycle 450 miles to Glasgow for COP26? ‘ ; G
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Thank you!

Dr Mark Hayden
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